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May 19, 2017

From: Kristine Beliveau, NICET IV

To: Tim Biron; RB Allen Co., Inc

Subject: Fire Alarm System Review for Fine Arts Gallery, UNE Portland, ME

| performed a review of the fire alarm system design drawings for the renovations to the Fine Arts Gallery at
UNE Portland on Stevens Ave, Portland Maine. The submittal package included the floor plans, riser
diagram, battery calculations, and cut sheets.

| found that the revision, dated May 19, 2017, of the fire alarm system design to be code compliant and
adequately support the fire detection, alarm and notification requirements of this facility.

Kristine Beliveau
NICET Cert IV #137028 10/19

RB Allen Co., Inc



